
From:                                 Leanne Geppert
Sent:                                  31 Jan 2014 17:08:38 +1000
To:                                      Elisabeth Hoehn;Anne Brennan;Michelle Giles;Padraig 
McGrath;Sharon Kelly;Terry Stedman;William Brennan
Cc:                                      Bernice Holland;Caroline Furlong;Jill Vonharten;Kara Reeve
Subject:                             BAC debrief session - confirmation details
Attachments:                   Somersets Restaurant Menu 2014.pdf
Importance:                     High

Good afternoon all
 
Thank you for your speedy response to the meeting request sent on Wednesday - it is my 
understanding that all can attend except for Darren.
 
The details for the BAC debrief session are now confirmed as follows:
Date: Thursday 6 February 2014
Time: 3pm - 5pm
Venue: Mt Ommaney Hotel Apartments, Cnr Centenary Highway & Dandenong Roads, Mt 
Ommaney (Berni will send you through a map, details of the function room and parking)
 
Everyone is invited to stay on afterwards for dinner (self funded) in the Somerset Restaurant 
(please see menu attached). Can you please confirm with Berni if you are wishing to stay for 
dinner, and a table booking will be made.
 
As mentioned, we have now confirmed Steve Scott as facilitator for the afternoon. Your 
attendance is extremely important to the process, so please prioritise this activity in your 
diaries.
 
Look forward to seeing you there, Leanne
 
Dr Leanne Geppert
Acting Director of Strategy
Mental Health & Specialised Services

West Moreton Hospital and Health Service

 
The Park - Centre for Mental Health
Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Wolston Park Rd, Wacol, QLD 4076 
Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC, QLD 4074
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